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Docket No. 040116-TI Date Docketed: 02/03/2004 Title: Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service
Commission of IXC Registration No. TJ452 issued to
Touch America, Inc., effective 2/17/04.
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Ruth Nettles *x**x**xssxx Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

2/3/2004 2:13 PM

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2004 2:12 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: New Docket

Make it 01/31/04

—-----Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2004 1:49 PM
To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: New Docket

Importance: High

Tommy, what's the effective date of cancellation for Touch America,

filed with CCA today?

.'s docket that you
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CCA Official Filing
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Matilda Sanders 0368 - PAA

From: LaSandra Givens ‘/

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2004 2:57 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/5/2004 2:56:00 PM

Docket Number: 040116-TI

Filename / Path: 040116VSM.DOC

PAA ORDER GRANTING CANCELLATION OF INTEREXCHANGE CARRIER TARIFF AND REMOVAL FROM THE
REGISTER DUE TO CHAPTER 11 BANKRUPTCY
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CCA Official Filing

430/ 2004% * ¥ ¥ KX KK KK A KK 8145 AMK XKk Kk ko kkk ok Matilda Sanders*****1
Matilda Sanders OHHNY - Co

From: LaSandra Givens 2.

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2004 8:45 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/30/2004 8:43:00 AM

040116-TI 040116CO.VSM.DOC

040122-TC 040122C0O.VSM.DOC
040128-TC 040128C0O.VSM.DOC
040134-TX 040134C0O.VSM.DOC
040139-TI 040139CO.FRB.DOC
040211-TP 040211CO.DRG.DOC

CONSUMMATING ORDERS
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
LiLA A. JABER

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO
DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

May 17, 2004

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7002-0860-0001-1758-7228)

Robin Norton

Technologies Management Inc.
210 North Park Avenue

Winter Park, Florida 32789

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket Nos. 040114-TX
Dear Mr. Norton:

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 01547-04, filed on behalf of
BW Consulting, L.L.C. can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

Kay Flynn?(;i:a?’k-)

Bureau of Records

KF/mhl
Enclosure

cc: Brenda Hawkins, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Lee Fordham, Office of the General Counsel
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